
From: Directorate
To: Wilson,Clive
Subject: RE: replacement certificate procedure
Date: 31 July 2019 12:04:00
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

Thank you very much for forwarding that to Danny.
 

From: Wilson,Clive <CLIVE.Wilson@lse.ac.uk> 
Sent: 31 July 2019 10:26
To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>
Cc: Directorate <Directorate@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: FW: replacement certificate procedure
 
Hi Danny
 
sorry, I think this one might be yours …
 
Although, the UL raised the issue of their name and they seem to admit it’s not a real one … can
reject under FOI for that reason I believe – if it gets an answer …
 
thanks
 
Clive
 

From: Directorate 
Sent: 31 July 2019 10:02
To: Wilson,Clive
Subject: FW: replacement certificate procedure
 
Dear Clive,
Please see the email below for your information…
 
Best regards,
Kinga
 
From:  
Sent: 27 July 2019 23:52
To: 
Cc: Directorate <Directorate@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: replacement certificate procedure
 
Dear Associate Director :
 
Thank you very much for the information.  
 














